GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL DCAM-19-CS-RFP-0059

CONSTRUCTION MANAGER AT RISK SERVICES
EATON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

AMENDMENT NO. 2

Amendment Number 2 is hereby issued and posted on the Department's web site at dgs.dc.gov
March 26, 2019. Except as otherwise noted, all other terms and conditions of the
Request for Proposal remain unchanged.

1. Section 6.1 Pre-proposal Conference - Pre-proposal Conference Agenda, Sign-In
Sheets and Business Cards are provided in Attachment A.

\M\@L Y 2o G

\ Frahklin Austin Date
Céntracting Officer

e

End of Amendment No. 2

2000 14% St. NW, 8™ Floor Washington DC 20009 | Telephone (202) 727-2800 | Fax (202)727-7283



DCAM-19-CS-RFP-0059
Amendment 2
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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
Contracts and Procurement Division

*x k %k

THE DEPARTMENT OF
DENERAL BERVICES

CONSTRUCTION MANAGER AT RISK SERVICES
EATON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

DCAM-19-CS-RFP-0059

PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE
March 14, 2019
12:00pm

AGENDA

1. Welcome and Introductions

2. Project Overview — Department of General Services Capital Construction Group

3. Request for Proposal DCAM-19-CS-RFP-0059

Procurement Schedule (Section 1.9.1)

Project Schedule (Scction 1.9.2)

Project Requirements (Section 2)

Evaluation and Award Criteria (Section 3)

Economic Inclusion (Section 4)
i. SBE Subcontracting Requirements (Section 4.1)
ii. First Source Employment Agreement (4.2)

f.  Proposal Organization (Section 5)

g. Insurance Requirements (Section 8)

eao o

4. Questions and Answers

5. Solicitation Announcements
a. Questions About the Solicitation submitted james.marshall@dc.gov
b. Deadline for Questions March 21, 2019
c. Due Date for Proposals 2:00PM April 4, 2019

6. Site Visit — March 14 at 3:00PM (Please arrive before 2:45)

Thank You

The solicitation’s requirements, terms and conditions remain unchanged unless revised through a written
amendment to the Request for Proposal
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DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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CONSTRUCTION MANAGER AT RISK SERVICES
EATON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
Solicitation DCAM-19-CS-RFP-0059

PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE
March 14, 2019
12:00PM

Sign-in Sheet
1. Name: %HCE 'Fi-lﬁ'\/h‘ﬂ*l:‘\' Phone: (202) 800 - 2905
NC.
M

Company: AN T o wd

Email Address:_\V/FREY Mo (P caNstGLl. Com

Is your company a certifidd busingss enterprise? YES ©/ NO /

Type of services performed: _égﬁ'fmn ConTRACTYR 4 CoNST. MANAC TR

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? TRIAE

2. Name: 5@9«:{7_ Phone: 202-578-37072
Company: s Constrcedtan
Email Address: \; . Com

Is your company a certified buginess entegprise? YESc NO &
Type of services performed: eriea % '/ W.,,.%
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? T one.

3. Name: ADAY] <pc\eS> Phone:_Z&c2 %'54595'{'
Company:__<ob¥Xer> cer=esifOC e D
Email Address; ek <t ar e L L ARPAASNSE . S
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES# NO o
Type of services performed: _ &¢— , <=EA4- w

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

4. Name: ZACINA QEZJJIKOJ Phone: S -S51 - S0
Company: N
Email Address: Co. Com
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESo NO &

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

The solicitation’s requirements, terms and conditions remain unchanged unless revised

through a written amendment to the Request for Proposal
Page __of _



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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CONSTRUCTION MANAGER AT RISK SERVICES
EATON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
Solicitation DCAM-19-CS-RFP-0059

PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE
March 14, 2019
12:00PM

1. Name: Phone:
Company: @g ! ; i _%;jﬂ-ﬂ’l.

Email Address:_01) S) ¢ m;e GL S—SAGAL. A

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES}( NO o
Type of services performed: cC

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

2. Name: 6’ KAT/E KM Phone: 201’304 -8236
Company:_[MCN BULILD I p
Email Address:_o\yace. eim@menu ld. tom  ~
Is your company a“certified business enterprise? YES¥ NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? PR_! Me

3 Name:_17m_Lags Phone: 3o/- €37-12.67
Company:___Sameka 050 SalDivla
Email Address:_73m. dart(@ Shsmcky. Lo ’
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES®d NO o
Type of services performed: _ & €
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Flame

4. Name:__ MaTT EodDD Phone:__ 92/~ 5To-Foc
Company:__(2RVWLE Y QNS‘%O\CTIDU
Email Address:__matfiyew bre Q’zmg@(.cnﬂ' ,
Is your company a certified busjpess entefprise? YESK NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? P rime

The solicitation’s requirements, terms and conditions remain unchanged unless revised

through a written amendment to the Request for Proposal
Page __of _



»

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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CONSTRUCTION MANAGER AT RISK SERVICES
EATON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
Solicitation DCAM-19-CS-RFP-0059

PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE
March 14, 2019
12:00PM

Sign-in Sheet

Name: Sadles Gensch Phone; 301-347 - YRR

Company: The, Walsh Gicoup

Email Address: Sgaensc e walgkgggp LCOMm
Is your company a certified business €nterprise? YESo NO ¥

Type of services performed: Grenssal CoO0OL.qctar
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? prime

Name:_Yonas  len;( Phone: QoS4 % - I/4)-
Company:_f/NeN Borz D

Email Address: Yones @ SN\ ew T < Lorm
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESA NO o
Type of services performed: __ (& &

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? fﬂm&_

Name: R&%B N4 Phone:_R02 -304 . 10O
Company: M(Jki Budd The .

Email Address: y s el coven Z

Is your company a certified buSiness enterprise? YES 6-NO o
Type of services performed: T

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Fre

Name: AN PRA- CWIATOCEA- Phone: 202 ~)~92.52
Company:__ PP

Email Address:
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESoc NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

The solicitation’s requirements, terms and conditions remain unchanged unless revised

through a written amendment to the Request for Proposal
Page _ of
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CONSTRUCTION MANAGER AT RISK SERVICES
EATON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
Solicitation DCAM-19-CS-RFP-0059

PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE
March 14, 2019
12:00PM

Sign-in Sheet

Name: a‘\-u % MMQ,[\-(\! Phone: 2» 2.4 %q i 206 3

Company: - SlhL.

Email Address: COM

Is your company a certified business enterprise] YEW NO o
Type of services performed: C

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? %
Name: _}(nam’u;% CoHen Phone: ) ~5Y b -o 50

Company:___“ 3§ 0€tiyiym W nag€men +
Email Address:__ W Cothen @ Smusy . |45

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES¢/ NO o
Type of services performed: __ 0~eneyw/ (yi vty

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? e

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESoc NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESo NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

The solicitation’s requirements, terms and conditions remain unchanged unless revised

through a written amendment to the Request for Proposal
Page _ of _



(%) SMOOT

CONSTRUCTIO

¥ COMPANY OF WASHINGTON, DC

Performing with Excellence (o Maximize Client Success

OMAR McINTOSH

Regional Executive/ Senior Vice President

5335 Wisconsin Avenue

Turner

Angela Westerhaus, VMA
LEED AP BD+C
Sr. Estimating Engineer

NW ¢ Suite 940 « Washington, DC 2001 5
202.243,6688 * Fax 202.243.6689

omcintosh@srsmoot.com * smootconstructionde.com

Turner Construction Company
114413 Isaac Newton Square
Reston, VA 20190

main: 703.841.5200

direct; 703.841.7066

mobile: 571.308.56268

email; awesterhaus@tcco.com

www.turnerconstruction.com

Building the Future

SKANSKA

Amanda Mahan
Project kngineer

phone  +1 206 726 8000
Mobile +1 206 637 2302
www skanska.com

amanda mahan@skanska.com

WZIMCN

/71

BUILDING OUR COMMUNITY

1214 28th Street, NW
Washington, DG 20007
T (202) 333-3424

F (202) 333-3425

C (202) 304-8238
menbuild.com

Skanska USA Building Inc.
221 Yale Avenue North
Suite 400

Scattle, WA 98109

JSA

Grace Kim
grace.kim@mcnbuild.com

COAKLEY

WILLIAMS

CONSTRUCTION

CONSIGLI

Est. 1905

Ramin Rahimi
Preconstruction Manager

Coakley & Willlams Construction, Inc.
7475 Wisconsin Avenue, Suite 900
Bethesda, Maryland 20814

301.963.5000 main

240.300.1034 direct
rrahimi@coakleywilliams.com

coakleywilliams.com

Robert Soper
Gene-al Superintendent

o 202 5783702
soper@consigli com

SKANSKA

Timothy J. Hart

Assistant Projecl Manager

Phone  +1 301795 3100
Modile +1 301832 1267
Fax  '+13017382166
Direct 41301795 3144
www skanska.com

tim hart@skanska com

Dre

Internationalé

Skanska USA Building Inc
700 King Farm Boulevard
Suile 200

Rockville, M 20850

1USA

Kaleab Desta, P.E.

Project Manager
Civil/Structural

4506 14th Street, NW
Washington, DC 20011
Tel: 202.726.8650

Cell: 571-992-7778

kdesta@jdosinternational.com

WOSB, MBE, SBE, CBE, DBE, LBE, LRB
Engineering - CM & | Consultants

Project/Construction/Facilities Management



Vance Freymann
Director of roject Davelopment

CONSIGLI

Miltord. MA Q1707

PHILLIP MUELLER GCS|SIGAL

Est 1905 1 508 453 031G Vit el o b sonstiacon

1250 1) Street MW | Sute 875 VARSI ST 600
Washington, DC 20005
2028002805

prnillenages igal tor 020 Yol Vlace B
et sgal ot Vol lor, 130G 00

GRUNLEY

MATTHEW R. BRODD

Project Manager

240.399.2000 ©
240.398.0787 o
301.370.
GCS|SIGAL S
matthewbrodd@grunley.com

QRUNLEY CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC.
15020 Shady Grove Road, Suite 500
Rockvilie, MD 20850

~

COLLABORATIVE CONSTRUCTION

WALSH

(202) 363-4384

5 Good Hope Road SE Adam Sacks
Washington, DC 20020 as@saxoncollaborative.com
Sadler Gensch
MARQUISE COTTEN Project Engineer

Business Development T e

mcotten@smusa.us 2 Wisconsin Circle

C 202.546.2080 Suite 200
Chevy Chase, Maryland 20815
WWW,SmMUsa.us Tel: 301.347.4683
(229 Pennsylvania Ave SE Cell: 301.379.4224
Washington, DC 20003 www.walshgroup.com

sgensch@walshgroup.com

i

We manage your present so
you can realize your future.



